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Urgent leng Thirith Request for Immediate Release

Vera MANUELLQO to! Kong.Srim 09/14/2012 09:08 PM
Sereyvuthy Khan, VANDELFT .Mariska, dianaellis100,

Ce: Anne-Marie UNAKRT BURNS, Chea.lLeang, Andrew CAYLEY,
Tarik Abdulhak, Keith RAYNOR, PICH.Ang, Sea.Mao,

Follow U Urgent Priority.

Dear President,

Because the leng Thirith defence team is currently not in a position to file its present request to the
Greffier of the Supreme Court Chamber and given the urgency of the situation at hand, the leng Thirith
Defence Team hereby respectfully submits its Urgent leng Thirith Defence Request for Immediate
Release dated 14 September 2012 via email to the President of the Supreme Court Chambers and the
parties to the proceedings.

Best Regards,

Vera Manuelio
Legal Consultant
leng Thirith Defence Team
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